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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT
' DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES
64 NEW YORK AVENUE, NE 2" FLOOR - WEST
WASHINGTON, DC 20002
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 202-671-3171 | FAX NUMBER: 202-671-3395

March 14, 2016

INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) FOR TEMPORARY STAFFING OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
NURSING SERVICES :
SOLICITATION RM-16-IFB-035-BY4-MTD
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1)

THE OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT (IFB) SOLICITATION NUMBER
RM-16-1¥B-035-BY4-MTD HAS BEEN AMENDED TO REFLECT THE FOLLOWING:

THE CLOSING DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED

THE NEW CLOSING DATE AND TIME SHALL BE FRIDAY, MARCH,
18,2016 AT 2:00 PM EST.

THE BID OPENING DATE/TIME HAS BEEN REVISED

THE BID OPENING DATE AND TIME OF MARCH 16, 2016, 2:30 PM EST
SHALL BE REVISED TO FRIDAY, MARCH, 18, 2016 AT 2:30 PM EST

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
1 ~ Is one or more contractor(s) currently providing temporary nursing

Psychiatric Emergency Program (CPEP)?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
2 If so, who is (are) the incumbent contractor(s)?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
3 What is (are) the value(s) of the curtent contract(s)?
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| DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.
Question 1FB Section Question/Comment
No.
4 Must the Contractor be certified as a Nurse Staffing Agency in the
District of Columbia?

DBH RESPONSE: Prospective Bidders responding to the Solicitation shall have the required District of
Columbia Licensure issued by the Department of Health (DOH) in accordance with the District of Columbia
Municipal Regulations (DCMR) Title 17, Chapter 49. Department of Health Licensure Information may be
obtained by contacting the Department of Health’s Health Regulations Licensing Administration — (202) 442-5955
or website: http://doh.dc. cov/service/nurse-staffing-agencies-licensing

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
5 The solicitation calls for Registered Nurses (RN I/IT) and Certified

Nursing Assistants (CNAs). In Schedule B, Pricing, the CLINs for RNs
do not distinguish between RNI and RNII. Can you make them separate
contract line item numbers (CLINs)?

DBH RESPONSE: Please reference the Solicitation Amendment Number One (1) Attachment A — Revised
Schedule B Pricing Schedule. The Pricing schedule included in Solicitation Number RM-16-IFB-035-BY4-MTD,
Section B, Pages three through seven shall be removed and replaced in its entirety.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
6 SECTION C Who will be calling up the temporary RNs and CNAs (e.g., CHSCCO,
COTR)?

DBH RESPONSE: The Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR) is responsible for monitoring
the Contractor’s performance. The COTR shall submit the schedule to request nursing services in accordance with
Section C of the Solicitation.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
7 SECTION G.2 Page 25, the second paragraph at G.2 says that this is a “non-personal

service Contract,” under which the Contractor’s employees are
responsible for their own management and administration and free from
supervision or control by any government employee. Will there be
clinical staff to whom the RN I/IIs and CNAs will report?

DBH RESPONSE: Holiday Pay and Sick Leave is the responsibility of the Contractor not the Government.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
8 SECTION G.2 Page 25, the third paragraph of Section G.2 indicates that after

completion of order of Contract period, the District may hire an
individual who is performing services as a result of this order or
contract, with restriction, penalties or fees. Does this clause refer to the
end of any option year, or the end of the 4™ option year? Are the
restrictions, penalties and fees to be determined by the Contractor?

DBH RESPONSE: The Department of Behavioral Health (DBH) may hire an individual providing service under
the Contract resulting from this Solicitation at the end of each Option Year by providing Two Weeks Notice with
DBH not accrving any Penalties or Fees.
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Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
9 SECTION G.6 Section G.6.1 indicates that the confractor must submit an original and

three copies of each invoice. Are electronic invoices acceptable?

DBH RESPONSE: Electronic Copies of invoices are accepted to be in compliance with Section G.6.1.  Please
reference Section (G.6.1 to obtain the email address for the DBH Accounts Payable Office.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. .
10 SECTION C.2.2 Section M, Evaluation Factors, includes M.1 Preferences for Certified

Business Enterprises and M.2 Evaluation of Option Years. Please
clarify if there are any evaluvation criteria beyond cost/price.

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid with the Contract award resulting from this
Solicitation being made to the Contractor/Vendor with the Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bid.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
11 1s there a current Coniractor?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. -
12 Who is the current vendor/agency supplying services?
. DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.
Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
13 , ‘What are the current rates?
DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.
Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. _
14 Will the temporary nurses in place at the time of new contract award be

grandfathered or converted to new vendor.

DBH RESPONSE: There shall be no grandfathered or converted temporary nursing positions. The Contractor is
responsible for having an adequate supply of resources (financial, labor, technology, etc.) to obtain and maintain
the required temporary nursing services under the Contract resulting from this Solicitation.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
15 H.7 Is pay rate governed by the provided wage determination chart?

DBH RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for maintaining compliance with the U.S. Department of Labor
Service Contract Act (SCA) 1965, Amended and the District of Columbia’s Living Wage Act of 2006,

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
16 What vendor (if any) is currently providing these services and at what

rates?
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DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
17 B.3 Is there a waiver for Good Faith Efforts to subcontract for the MBE
H.11 goals?

DBH RESPONSE: There shall be no waiver for Good Faith Efforts to subcontract for the District’s Small and
Local Business Development Agency’s (DSLBD) goals and requirements. Contractor shall submit a Bid response
in accordance with Section B.3, Page 2 and Section H.11.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.

18 Is this a GSA Contract?

DBH RESPONSE: No. This is an Open Market District Government issued Solicitation which shall result in a
Contract Award.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. .
19 Can you clarify the Liquidated Damages on pg 34? What is the specific

criteria for task deficiencies, i.e., a certain fill rate, response times, etc.?

DBH RESPONSE: Prospective Bidders are responsible for reviewing the Solicitation in its entirety and having
an understanding of the requirements. Section H.1, details the Criteria for Liquidated Damages. The Specific
Criteria for a task deficiency is any aspect of the Contract the Contractor fails to meet its obligations or honor its
obligations with the District Government during the performance of the Contract for the Base Year or any
exercised Option Year term.

Question IEB Section Question/Comment
No.
20 L.4.2 In Section L.4.2, we are asked to provide Descriptive Literature (1 page)

with a photo of the product. This does not seem to be applicable to the
Scope, s0 it is unclear what type of narrative response is required (if

any).

DBH RESPONSE: The Prospective Bidder may submit Descriptive Literature describing qualifications and
services with the Bid Response. Section L.4.2 is not a requirement for the Bid Submission. The information in
L.4.2 is provided as gnidance for Bid Submissions.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
21 Please clarify the pricing requirements of this RFP. In the Pricing

Base Year 001 does the 864 quantity and unit hours mean that the
contractor is to provide 1 RN I/II that will work 864 hours on the
~day shift weekly for 1 year?

DBH RESPONSE: This is an Invitation for Bid (IFB) Solicitation. The Estimated Hours Quantity is the
estimate for the Total Number of Hours for the shift time (Weekday — Day/Evening,; Weekend — Day/Evening-
Night; Holiday, etc.) on an annual basis. The Services are anticipated to be requested in Eight (8) Hour shift
increments.
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Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. :
22 Section C Can licensed RN/CNA with current Virginia or Maryland licenses

provide RN/CNA services on this contract since these jurisdictions

licensing requirements are equal to or greater than DC RN/CNA

requirements?

DBH RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for deploying Registered Nurses/Certified Nurse Assistances
(RNs/CNAs) in accordance with Section C, along with having the required DC Department of Health (DOH)
Nurse Staffing Agency Professional licensure.

Question IFB Section Question/ Comment
No.
23 Is it permissible for a Maryland licensed RN/CNA with an expired DC

license that has submitted the required documentation to D.C. licensing
bureau to renew his/her license provide services while waiting for
license renewal?

DBH RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsibie for deploying RNs/CNAs in compliance with the DC
Department of Health professional licensure requirements for Nursing and Nursing Staffing Agencies. DC
Municipal Regulations (DCMR) Title 17, Chapter 49/Chapter 54 and DCMR Title 29, Chapter 32.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. ,
24 Will you send out a list of the Pre-Bid Conference attendees?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
25 1.7 Page 56, Section L.7, Bid opening. Will the names of bidders and their

bid price be published and sent to the bidders? Or is this information
only available to those who attend the bid opening?

DBH RESPONSE: The Public Bid Opening shall be conducted in accordance with Section L.7. The Bidders’
Information shall not be published nor distributed in hard copy during the Bid Opening. Information shall be
shared verbally among Public Attendees. Pricing information shared during the Bid Opening is limited to the
Contract Price for the Base Year and the Options. o

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
26 Can we have a copy of the sign-in sheet for the pre-bid conference as to

find out if any subcontracting opportunity?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available. Prospective Bidders may utilize the District’s Small and
Local Business Development’s tool or contact the DSLBD to obtain assistance in identifying certified Small
Business Enterprises (SBE) for subcontracting opportunities. The Office of Contracting and Procurement does
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not intervene in Business Development activities.

DC Small and Local Business Development (202) 727-3900
Search Tool locating Certified Business Enterprises - hitp://dslbd.dc.gov/service/find-certified-companics

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
27 Is this a new contract or an existing one?
DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.
Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
28 If Ts this an existing one, what is the name of the current Contractor?

DBH RESPONSE: This information is not available.

uestion ection uestion/Comment
i IFB Secti Question/C
No.
29 M.1 Other than the Preferences for Certified Business Enterprise referenced

in Section M.1 on page 62, what other evaluation factors for award will
be taken into consideration,

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are no
Evaluation Factors for an IFB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the Lowest

Responsive and Responsible Vendor.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
30 Will a technical rating Scale be utilized in ranking and rating the

Technical section of the proposal?

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are no
Evaluation Factors for an IFB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the Lowest

Responsive and Responsible Vendor.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
30 Will percentage points be given to such factors as technical expertise;

and past performance?

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are no
Evaluation Factors for an [FB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the
Lowest Responsive and Responsible Vendor.
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Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
31 What percentage points will be given to such factors as management and

professional credentials; primary location of the contractor; staffing
plans; and key personnel?

i H RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are 10 Evaluation
Factors for an IFB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the Lowest Responsive

and Responsible Vendor.
Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No. '
32 What percentage points will be given to Price?

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are no
Evaluation Factors for an IFB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the Lowest
Responsive and Responsible Vendor.

Question/Comment

Question IFB Section
No. . .
33 The Service Description Registered Nurse VI shall be revised in its

entirety.

DBH RESPONSE: This Sclicitation shall be amended to reflect the following description for Registered Nursing
(RN I/II) to Registered Nurse (RN II) which follows the US Department of Labor Position Titles to support the
services this Solicitation shall provide under a Contract Award.

Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
34 What percentage points will be given to Price?

DBH RESPONSE: This Solicitation is an Invitation for Bid and not a Request for Proposal. There are no
Evaluation Factors for an IFB. The Contract Awarded resulting from this IFB Solicitation shall be to the Lowest
'Responsive and Responsible Vendor. '

Page 70of 8




*

* K

]
L
Question IFB Section Question/Comment
No.
35 Is Section C.5.1 as absolute requirement specific to years of service

providing these service to certain institutions?
In other words firms with the resources may not be able to compete
because of the requirement.

DBH RESPONSE: Section 5.1 states a minimum (3) of three years’ experience. It is absolute asitisa
requirement of the Solicitation so the District can obtain the Lowest Responsive/Responsible Bidder who can meet
the requirements of the Solicitation. The minimum years of experience does not represent any Restrictions with
the Solicitation. The requirement is to obtain an experienced Contractor as Nursing Service staffing is broad taking
into account that DBH serves the District’s Mental Health Consumers who are severely ill and may also suffer
from Substance Use Disorders. DBH must report to Federal and I.ocal Licensing and/or Compliance
authorities/oversights. Contractual Services provide support to meet the Treatment needs of this vulnerable
population which incorporates many facets of the Consumer care experience. There is a degree of hazard
inherently present by servicing this population and a Contractor meeting the Minimum Qualifications allows DBH
to focus on monitoring and ordering Services from a Qualified and Experienced Vendor with verifiable
experience.

THE DISTRICT SHALL FURNISH RESPONSES TO ANY QUESTIONS SUBMITTED
IN WRITING TO ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS BY ISSUING ANOTHER
ADMENDMENT TO THIS SOLICITATION IF NECESSARY. '

Signed:

Cluster Health Services
Chief Contracting Officer

Amendment Number One (1) is hereby acknowledged and is considered a part of the IFB for
Solicitation Number: RM-16-1FB-035-BY4-MTD. All Correspondence or inquiries related to this
Solicitation or any modifications shall be addressed to:

Mr. Samuel J. Feinberg, CPPO, CPPB

Cluster Health Services

Chief Contracting Officer

64 New York Avenue, NE — 2™ Floor
Washington, DC 20002

(202) 671-3188 Office; (202) 671-3395; Fax;
Samuel. Feinberg@dc.gov Email

Print or Type Name of Bidder Title of Authorized Representative

Signature of Authorized Representative Date
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AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1} - ATTACHMENT A
REVISED PRICING SCHEDULE

B.5 SCHEDULE B PRICING: SUPPLIES/SERVICES AND PRICE/COSTS

5.1  Pricing: Base Year — One Year from Date of Award

| Contract | o SUPPLIES - _ L Est.,3_ R " Unit ' Unit ' Extended -

- Line S ' s Quantity Price Price. -~

CItem# | _ S ERT
(CLIN) |

The Department of Behavioral Health has a need for
Registered Nurses (Psychiatric Nurse RNs II) to complement
the clinical team for treatment and monitoring of District
residents receiving care at DC operated and/ or owned
facilities for District residents and eligible persons. Services
shall commence as described in Section C.

Description of Services

001 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Registered Nurses (RN I1 864 HOURS
| = Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $ $

002 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKDAY: Registered 1,440 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse)- Agency-wide
Locations $ $

003 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Registered Nurses (RN II 1,218 HOURS
- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations

004 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT WEEKEND: Registered 1,762 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) ~ Agency-wide
Locations -

005 DAY SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II - 88 HOURS
Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $ $

006 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered 112 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide
Locations 5 $

007 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Certified Nurse Assistant 224 HOURS
(CNA) — Saint Elizabeths Hospital $ $

008 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified Nurse 1,663 HOURS
Assistant (CNA)- Saint Elizabeths Hospitzl $ $

009 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified | = 3,187 HOURS
Nurse Assistant (CNA) - Saint Elizabeths Hospital

BASE YEAR TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT | - E | - g

Signature of Authorized Personnel Print Name of Business/Organization Date

Print Name of Authorized Personnel Title
REVISED 3




5.2 Pricing: Option Year One (OY1)

Print Name of Authorized Personnel Title

REVISED 4

(’,fonﬁaci [ - -SUPPLIES ‘EBst. | Unit Unit o Extended
Line - K Quantity : Price © Price
Item # o S :
{CLIN) - :
o The Department of Behavioral Health has a peed for | o
Registered Nurses (Psychiatric Nurse RNs IT) to complement
the clinical team for treatment and monitoring of District
residents receiving care at DC operated and/ or owned
facilities for District residents and eligible persons. Services
shall commence as described in Section C.
Description of Services . .
1001 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Registered Nurses (RN I 864 HOURS
- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
1002 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKDAY: Registered 1,440 HOURS
Nurses (RN I - Psychiatric Nurse)— Agency-wide
Locations $
1003 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Registered Nurses (RN IT 1,218 HOURS
- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations 5
1004 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT WEEKEND: Registered 1,762 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide
Locations $
1005 DAY SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered Nurses (RN 11 - 88 HOURS
Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
1006 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered 112 HOURS
: Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) —~ Agency-wide
Locations $
1007 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Certified Nurse Assistant 224 HOURS
{CNA) — Saint Elizabeths Hospital ’ $
1008 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified Nurse 1,663 HOURS
Assistant (CNA)- Saint Elizabeths Hospital $
1009 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified 3,187 HOURS
Nurse Assistant (CNA) - Saint Elizabeths Hospital s
| OPTION YEAR ONE (1) TOTAL CONTRACT §
| AMOTIINT
Signature of Authorized Personnel Print Name of Business/Organization Date




5.3 Pricing: Option Year Two (0Y2)-

Extended -

Print Name of Business/Organization

Print Name of Authorized Personnel Title

REVISED 5

Contract SUPPLIES Est. - | . Unit Unit _
Line - | .- o . Quanfity | Price Price. - " . |
(CLIN) - A '
The Departiment of Behavioral Health has & need for
Registered Nurses (Psychiatric Nurse RNs ) to complement
the clinical team for treatment and monitoring of District
residents recetving care at DC operated and/ or owned
facilities for District residents and eligible persons. Services
shall commence as described in Section C.
Description of Services
2001 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II 864 HOURS
- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations
2002 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKDAY: Registered 1,440 HOURS
Nurses (RN 1I - Psychiatric Nurse)- Agency-wide
Locations
2003 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Registered Nurses (RN I 1,218 HOURS
- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations
2004 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT WEEKEND: Registered 1,762 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide
Locations
2005 DAY SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II - 88 HOURS
Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations
2006 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered 112 HOURS
Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide
Locations
2007 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Certified Nurse Assistant 224 HOURS
(CNA) — Saint Elizabeths Hospital
2008 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified Nurse 1,663 HOURS
Assistant (CNA)- Saint Elizabeths Hospital
2009 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified 3,187 HOURS
Nurse Assistant (CNA) - Saint Elizabeths Hospital
OPTION YEAR TWO (2) TOTAL CONTRACT
1 AMOYINT
Signature of Authorized Personnel Date




5.4  Pricing: Option Year Three (OY3)

Contract | SUPPLIES . Est. -} Unit Unit ¢ .. Extended
Line . 7 Quantity v Price - - Price;
Item#. -] . : ) . "
{cLm) | _ .
. Thé Department of Behavioral Health has a need for

Registered Nurses (Psychiatric Nurse RNs II) to complement

the ¢linical team for treatment and monitoring of District

residents receiving care at DC operated and/ or owned

facilities for District residents and eligible persons. Services

shall commence as described in Section C.

) Description of Services

3001 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Registered Nurses (RN 11 864 HOURS

- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
3002 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKDAY: Registered 1,440 HOURS

Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse)— Agency-wide

Locations g
3003 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Registered Nurses (RN II 1,218 HOURS

- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
3004 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT WEEKEND: Registered 1,762 HOURS

Nurses (RN IT - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide

Locations 3
3005 | DAY SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II - 83 HOURS

Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
3006 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered 112 HOURS

Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide :

Locations 3
3007 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Certified Nurse Assistant 224 HOURS

(CNA) — Saint Elizabeths Hospital g
3008 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified Nurse 1,663 HOURS

Assistant (CNA)- Saint Elizabeths Hospital $
3009 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified 3,187 HOURS

Nurse Assistant (CNA) - Saint Elizabeths Hospital 5

OPTION YEAR THREE (3) TOTAL CONTRACT $

AMOIINT
.Signature of Authorized Personnel Print Name of Business/Organization Date

Print Name of Authorized Personnel Title
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5.5 Pricing: Option Year Four (OY4)

Contract | .~ S SUPPLIES. - o {  Est. | Unit- [ . TUnit: . Extended
Line o ' i - Quantity o o Price - Price
Item# IR ‘ ‘ .
(CLIN) | B
. The Department of Behavioral Health has a need for

Registered Nurses (Psychiatric Nurse RNs II) to complement

the clinical team for treatment and monitoring of District

residents receiving care at DC operated and/ or owned

facilities for District residents and eligible persons. Services

shall commence as described in Section C.

Description of Services ‘

4001 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II 864 HOURS

- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide L.ocations 8
4002 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKDAY : Registered 1,440 HOURS

.| Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse)- Agency-wide

Locations 8
4003 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Registered Nurses (RN II 1,218 HOURS

- Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations g
4004 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT WEEKEND: Registered 1,762 HOURS

Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide

Locations 3
4005 DAY SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered Nurses (RN II - 88 HOURS

Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide Locations $
4006 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-HOLIDAY: Registered 112 HOURS

Nurses (RN II - Psychiatric Nurse) — Agency-wide

Locations $
4007 DAY SHIFT- WEEKDAY: Certified Nurse Assistant 224 HOURS

(CNA) — Saint Elizabeths Hospital $
4008 DAY SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified Nurse 1,663 HOURS

Assistant (CNA)- Saint Elizabeths Hospital g
4009 EVENING/NIGHT SHIFT-WEEKEND: Certified 3,187 HOURS

Nurse Assistant (CNA) - Saint Elizabeths Hospital 5

OPTION YEAR FOUR {(4) TOTAL CONTRACT 3

1 AMOTINT
Print Name of Business/OQrganization Date

Signature of Authorized Personnel

Print Name of Authorized Personnel Title

***END OF SECTION B##*
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